Public Serbice Commigsion
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: August 3, 2000

TO: All Interested Parties
FROM: Diana Caldwell, Senior Attorney, Division of Legal Services
RE: Docket No. 000761-TP - Petition by Sprint Spectrum L. P.

d/b/a Sprint PCS for arbitration of certain terms and
conditions of a proposed agreement with BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. pursuant to Section 252 of the
Communications Act.

BY FACSIMILE

There will be an issue identification meeting in the above-
referenced docket at the following time and place:

Wednesday, August 16, 2000, at 10:00 a.m.
Room 362, Gerald Gunter Building

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida

The purpose of this meeting will be to identify and discuss
the issues involved in this docket. Parties are advised that the
issues in this proceeding will be limited to those issues raised in
the Petition and in the Response, if any, 1in accordance with
Section 252 (b) (4) of the Telecommunications Act of 1996.

Parties are reminded that it is the responsibility of the
parties themselves to present evidence sufficient to support their
case. It is not the responsibility of Commission staff to build
the record for the parties. As such, the parties should be advised
that, to the extent that they do not present evidence sufficient to
provide a basis for a Commission decision on an issue, Commission
staff may recommend that the Commission dismiss that issue because
the record is inadequate or insufficient.

We will also discuss procedural matters associated with this
docket.

If you have any questions about this meeting, please call me
at (850) 413-6175 or David Dowds at (850) 413-6542.
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